



STUDIO

10 Tzortz str, Kanigos sqr
10677, Athens, Greece
+30 2103800185
info@ahylo.com
www.ahylo.com

Ezio Blasetti

176 Johnson str apt# 5d
me@ezioblasetti.net
<http://www.ezioblasetti.net>

| 11201 brooklyn ny
| ezio@ahylo.com
| <http://www.ahylo.com>

| +1 718 974 7937
| contact@algorithmicdesign.net
| <http://code.algorithmicdesign.net>

Personal Biography_

Ezio Blasetti, registered architect TEE-TCG, holds a masters of science in advanced architectural design from Columbia University after having previously studied in Athens and Paris. In 2009 he co-founded ahylo, an architectural design, research and construction practice as well as "apomechanes", an annual intensive summer studio on algorithmic processes and fabrication. Founder of algorithmicdesign.net, Ezio's recent collaborations include biothing, acconci studio, a | Um studio and serge studio. His work as a project architect at Acconci Studio has received awards in international competitions – 2008 Annual Design Review I.D. / Perm Museum XXI / Kravi Hora Sculpture Park. He has taught generative design studios and seminars by means of computational geometry at Columbia University, Pratt Institute, Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, Sciarc, the Architectural Association and the Bartlett. In 2004 he co-founded otn studio, a young design-build practice and completed several projects in Greece. His work has been exhibited and published internationally and is part of the permanent collection of the Centre Pompidou.

Education_

2005-2006 **columbia university, new york** | m.s. advanced architectural design
1998-2004 **national technical university of athens** | dipl. architecture engineer
2002 **ecole nationale supérieure d'architecture de paris la villette** | exchange program

Academic Experience_

2012 spring **design studio** | university of pennsylvania school of design
post professional, advanced architectural design studio with cecil balmond

2012 spring **design studio** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate design studio

2012 spring **intensive seminar** | bartlett school of architecture
design lab on algorithmic processes

2011 fall **design studio & algorithmic design seminar** | columbia university gsapp
post professional, advanced architectural design studio with francois roche

2011 fall **design studio & representation seminar** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate design studio & representation seminar

2011 summer **intensive studio director** | apomechanes, athens; greece
design/fabrication lab on algorithmic processes with daniel widrig

2011 summer **design masterclass** | university of technology sydney, faculty of design, architecture & building
2 week intensive postgraduate studio

a /lo

STUDIO

10 Tzortz str, Kanigos sqr
10677, Athens, Greece
+30 2103800185
info@ahylo.com
www.ahylo.com

- 2011 summer **representation seminar** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate representation seminar
- 2011 spring **intensive seminar** | southern california institute of architecture
series of algorithmic design workshops in conjunction with m.arch 2 studio
- 2011 spring **design studio** | rensselaer polytechnic institute, school of architecture
undergraduate design studio & computing coordinator
- 2011 spring **representation seminar** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate representation seminar
- 2010 fall **design studio** | columbia university gsapp
post professional, advanced architectural design studio with francois roche
- 2010 fall **design studio** | rensselaer polytechnic institute, school of architecture
undergraduate design studio & computing coordinator
- 2010 fall **representation seminar** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate representation seminar
- 2010 summer **intensive studio director** | apomechanes, athens; greece
design/fabrication lab on algorithmic processes with roland snooks
- 2010 spring **design studio** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate core design studio
- 2009 fall **design studio** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate core design studio
- 2009 summer **intensive studio director** | apomechanes, athens; greece
design/fabrication lab on algorithmic processes with dave pigram, roland snooks
- 2009 summer **workshop co-director** | university of san carlos, philippines
summer design lab and installation with dave pigram of supermanoeuvre
- 2009 spring **design studio & media faculty** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate design studio and advanced computational geometry seminar
- 2008 fall **design studio & media faculty** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate design studio and advanced computational geometry seminar
- 2008 summer **intensive seminar co-director** | architectural association, london
summer design lab on algorithmic processes and fabrication with dave pigram of supermanoeuvre
- 2008 spring **design studio** | columbia university gsapp
advanced architecture design studio with ed keller
- 2007 fall **design studio** | pratt institute, school of architecture
march design studio with subdv: anne save de beaurecueil/franklin lee
- 2007 summer **visiting instructor** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate algorithmic seminar with aaron white
- 2007 spring **design studio** | pratt institute, school of architecture
undergraduate advanced design studio with alisa andrasek
- 2007 spring **design studio** | pratt institute, school of architecture
urban design studio with subdv: franklin lee

a /lo

STUDIO

10 Tzortz str, Kanigos sqr
10677, Athens, Greece
+30 2103800185
info@ahylo.com
www.ahylo.com

- 2006 fall **design studio** | pratt institute, school of architecture
march design studio with subdv: anne save de beaurecueil/franklin lee
- 2006 fall **design studio** | columbia university gsapp
advanced architectural design studio with alisa andrasek
- 2006 summer **design studio** | columbia university gsapp
advanced architectural design studio with ed keller/douglas diaz
- 2006 summer **digital media assistant** | columbia university gsapp
visual studies seminar with eric schuldenfrei/marisa yiu
- 2006 spring **teaching assistant** | columbia university gsapp
advanced architectural design studio & seminar with ed keller
- 2005-present **invited jury critic** | gsapp, architectural association, pratt, upenn, sci-arc, rpi, cooper union, cornell university.

Professional_

- 2009-present **ahylo** | founding partner
ahylo studio | architectural design research and construction - registered architect tee/tcg (greece)
ahylo lab | cultural & educational non profit organization
- 2007-present **ezio c blasetti** | inc
computational geometry consultancy | 3d modeling | rendering | visualization
- 2008-2010 **serge studio, new york** | 1/3
- 2006-2009 **biothing, new york** | advanced geometry design
concept & algorithmic design for beijing biennale pavilion ; seroussi pavilion competition
- 2006-2008 **acconci studio, new york** | project architect
concept design & construction drawings for numerous projects & competitions
- 2006 **studio daniel libeskind, new york** | graduate architect
100%dd sobella las vegas project; concept design cabin orestad copenhagen project
- 2006 **aranda & lasch, new york** | advanced geometry design
development of series of scripts for academic & studio use in rhinoscript
- 2006 **a | Um studio, new york** | graduate architect
rendering & visualization: mak center vertical garden invited competition, tangula express
- 2004-2006 **otn studio, athens** | founding partner (design-build)
registered architect tee/tcg (greece) - residential and industrial projects
- 2005-2006 **italian academy, new york** | graphic/web designer, network manager
- 2002-2004 **independent design, athens**
residential & multimedia platform projects
- 2003-2004 **municipality of athens** | concept, graphic/web designer
with pipili fotini, reporter & vice-mayor of athens



STUDIO

10 Tzortz str, Kanigos sqr
10677, Athens, Greece
+30 2103800185
info@ahylo.com
www.ahylo.com

Lectures_

- 2012 spring **bartlett school of architecture international lecture series** | «encoded matter»
- 2011 summer **uts, faculty of design, architecture & building** | «non-linear computational design strategies»
- 2009 fall **princeton university, school of architecture** | symposium: "divergent_processes"
with dave pigram and roland snooks
- 2009 summer **synch festival, in "technopolis" athens** | syn_athroisis round table; "computational craft"
with greg lynn, peter macapia, thomas modeen, dimitris papalexopoulos, theodore spyropoulos
- 2009 summer **ecole nationale superieure d'architecture paris-malaquais** | «evolutionary computations»
with christian derix, marc schoenauer, philippe morel and christian girard
- 2009 spring **gsapp, columbia university** | symposium: «encoding intent»
with alisa andrasek, dave pigram, roland snooks, kyle steinfeld and toru hasegawa
- 2008 spring **new york city college of technology** | «operating with script in language and design»
with vito acconci
- 2007 fall **spkh, brno czech republic** | symposium: craft under public space | «operating (on) the city»
with vito acconci
- 2007 spring **storefront for art and architecture** | acconci studio current projects presentation
- 2006 fall **agent | code symposium, cornell aap nyc space** | organized by ed keller and carla leitaó
with alisa andrasek, branden hookway, george showman, roland snooks and caterina tiazoldi

Awards_

- 2011 **evge awards** | best book & book cover design
apomechanes catalog, art direction by eleonora xanthopoulou
- 2008 **annual design review** | design distinction; environments
international design magazine | for open-book store with acconci studio
- 2008 **perm museum xxi** | special prize – acconci studio
c:ca | center of contemporary architecture in moscow
- 2007 **kravi hora sculpture park** | 1st prize – acconci studio
sculpture and urban planning design of kravi hora in brno – czech republic
- 2005-2006 **alexander s. onassis public benefit foundation** | educational scholarship
- 2005 **institut d'arquitectura avancada de catalunya** | net-delegates mention
1st advanced architecture contest, sustainable single house category
- 2004 **technical chamber of greece** | best thesis project nominee
- 2003 **arco foundation** | 3rd prize chill out en arco '04, design for a 'chill-out' pavilion; architecture contest

Selected Exhibitions & Publications_

- 2011 **apomechanes, non-liner computational design strategies** | michael cacoyiannis foundation, athens
exhibition & publication produced by ahylo lab
- 2010 **l'arqa** | article on ahylo studio's recent work by arabella guidotto
- 2010 **apomechanes 2010** | emst, national museum of contemporary arts, athens, Greece
- 2010 **nous gallery** | spontaneous schooling exhibition, london festival of architecture
- 2009 **nous gallery** | land of tomorrow (lot) lexington, kentucky
- 2009 **biothing** | exhibition & publication: frac center, orleans, france
editions hyx – frac center collection
- 2009 **elles@centrepompidou** | pompidou center permanent collection, paris
in collaboration with alisa andrasek
- 2009 **apomechanes 2009** | bios, centre for today's art and cross media, athens
- 2008 - 2009 **syn_thr(0)isis** | tee/tkm - papasotiriou publications; thessaloniki and athens, greece
exhibition & publication curated by yiota adilenidou, sofia vyzoviti & christina spillioti
- 2009 **advanced architecture in settimo turin tokyo biennale** | casa delle arti e dell' architettura
with danielle willems - exhibition & publication edited by lorena alessio
- 2008 **architectural biennial beijing** | (im)material processes: new digital techniques for architecture
exhibition & publication edited by neil leach & xu wei-guo
- 2008 **hatch : the new architectural generation** | laurence king pub
for biothing, publication by kieran long
- 2007 **scriptedbypurpose** | exhibition at the fuel collection, philadelphia
"explicit and encoded processes within design" curated by marc fornes and skylar tibbits
- 2007 **seroussi pavillion** | invited competition, exhibition & publication: maison rouge, paris
for biothing, editions hyx – hors collection
- 2007 **open book store** | armory show, new york
with acconci studio for deitch projects collaboration with dap
- 2006 **abstract 05 | 06** | columbia university
by stefan sagmeister; mark wigley; scott marble
- 2006 **architectural design v.76** | collective intelligence in design (september/october 2006)
genware, for biothing, issue edited by christopher hight, chris perry
- 2006 **architectural biennial beijing** | emerging talents, emerging technologies
exhibition & publication edited by neil leach & xu wei-guo
- 2006 **mak center for art & architecture** | vertical garden competition exhibition, los angeles
aUm studio entry; ed keller & carla leitao
- 2006 **self-sufficient housing** | actar; barcelona, spain
otn studio entry; pavlos xanthopoulos & ioulietta zindrou
- 2005 **beyond media** | drift cinema entry; florence, italy